
 

 

London Underground 

Infrastructure Protection 

3rd Floor 

Albany House 

55 Broadway 

London SW1H 0BD 

www.tfl.gov.uk/tube 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Dear Nora-Andreea, 
 
235 Euston Road London NW1 2BU 
 
Thank you for your communication of 20th March 2018.  
 
Though we have no objection in principle to the above planning application there are a 
number of potential constraints on a site situated close to underground tunnels and 
infrastructure.  
 
This site is situated close to London Underground tunnels and Highways in this area 
and over our structures are registered as Streets of Special Engineering Difficulty 
(SED) with the local authority under the New Roads & Street Works Act 1991 – Section 
63. 
 
We will need to monitor any works, including trial holes, carried out over, or adjacent to 
any of our shallow structures. 
 
The above are to be sent to the following at least 21 days before commencement of 
any works: 
 
Bhupinder Bhurji  
LU Infrastructure protection 
3rd Floor Albany House 
55 Broadway 
London 
SW1H 0BD 
Tel: 0207 027 9206 
Email: LULCEDIP@tube.tfl.gov.uk 
 
Reason: To ensure that the development does not impact on existing London 
Underground transport infrastructure, in accordance with London Plan 2011 Table 6.1 
and ‘Land for Industry and Transport’ Supplementary Planning Guidance 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Your ref: 2018/1030/P  
Our ref: 20403-SI-M116 
 
Nora-Andreea Constantinescu 
Development Management 
planning@camden.gov.uk 
 
11 April 2018 
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It is also noted that this box is to be installed on Transport for London Road Network. 
Therefore please also contact my colleagues on the below email address for any 
comments they may wish to make on this planning application:  
SpatialPlanning@tfl.gov.uk 
 
If I can be of further assistance, please contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Shahina Inayathusein 
Information Manager 

Email: locationenquiries@tube.tfl.gov.uk 
Direct line:  020 3054 1365 
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